# FAITH LONASCO, B.S.N., R.N., VA-BC

10847 Cliffs View Dr. Iowa Colony, Tx 77583 Mobile: **346 207 2292 / 832 317 1580** Email: faith.lonasco@comcast.net

### **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

#### Certified Vascular Access Nurse with excellent Ultrasound guided IV insertions skills.

Currently on training for PICC line and midline placement.

A highly dedicated professional with over 10 years of experience in acute healthcare setting, currently seeking for a Travel Nurse position.

Experienced in Hematology/Oncology and Transplant Infusion, Medical-Surgical, Cardiology, Neurology, Gynecology, Urology, Pre-op, AOD, Vascular Access, Geriatric care, Pediatrics, Dermatology, Nursing education, office administration & project management.

A quick learner who is willing to be trained to meet specific job requirements.

# **LICENSE & CERTIFICATION**

Registered Nurse in the State of Texas (Compact) 894495

Registered Nurse in the State of Washington RN61259691

BLS current

ACLS current

Vascular Access - Board Certified 12831 12/10/2021

# **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

Kelsey Seybold Clinic (Houston, Tx) - IV Therapy/ Infusion - *Local Travel Nurse* July 2022- current

Virtua Hospital at Home -Vorhees Hospital, Marlton Hospital (Marlton, NJ) - *Travel* Nurse

Feb 2022 - July 2022

Memorial Hermann Memorial City (Houston, Tx)- Inpatient Acute Neuro - Staff Nurse

Aug 2021 - Jan 2022

Memorial Hermann Memorial City (Houston, Tx)- Inpatient Acute Neuro - Local Travel Nurse

Jan 2021 - July 2021

Houston Methodist Hospital TMC (Houston, Tx)- *Registered Nurse, Transplant Infusion Nurse* 

Feb 2020 - Dec 2020

Houston Methodist Hospital TMC (Houston, Tx)- Registered Nurse, Inpatient Post-surgery, Urology/ Gynecology July 2019 - Feb 2020

Houston Methodist Hospital TMC (Houston, Tx) - *Registered Nurse, Pre-op / Post-op/ Day Surgery* April 2018 - July 2019, (Also PRN until Dec 2019)

Houston Methodist Hospital TMC (Houston, Tx) - Registered Nurse -Cardiology/Telemetry/Med-surg Dec 2015 - March 2018

Medford Care Center (Medford, NJ) - *Registered Nurse - Geriatrics/LTAC* Aug 2015 - Dec 2015

National Health Insurance Co., (Abu Dhabi, UAE) - Special Projects Coordinator March 2014 - April 2015

National Health Insurance Co. (Abu Dhabi, UAE) - *Executive Assistant* June 2012 - March 2014

Kaya Skin Clinic ( Abu Dhabi, UAE) - *Registered Nurse, Skin Practitioner* Dec 2010 - May 2012 King Fahd Armed Forces Hospital ( Jeddah, KSA) - *Registered Nurse, Pediatrics Medical* 

Feb 2009 - Sep 2009

King Abdulaziz University Hospital (Jeddah, KSA) - *Registered Nurse, Pediatric Surgery* July 2006 - June 2008

University of San Agustin (Iloilo City, Philippines) - *Clinical Instructor* June 2005 - March 2006

#### **EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Science, Nursing (BSN)2003Central Philippine University, Iloilo City, Philippines

Vascular Access Certification Training 2021 - ongoing San Antonio, Tx

Other Education:

Project Management Professional Course (PMP)2013Zabeel International Institute, Abu Dhabi, UAE

Certification for Executive Secretarial / Office Administrator 2012 Zabeel International Institute, Abu Dhabi, UAE

#### **RECENT SEMINARS ATTENDED/ TRAINING/ CEUs**

Basic PICC Qualification Training 08/2022 NIHSS Certification 10/2021 PICC/ Midline Insertion Class 5/2020 2020 Transplant Foundations 3/2020 Ultrasound-Guided Peripheral IV Insertion 1/2020 Vascular Access Clinical Practice Guidelines 10/ 2019 HM Perioperative Changes in Patient Condition 3/2019 Activating a Stroke Alert: A Neurological Emergency 5/2019